
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:42 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Emergency leave 

 

Dear Shabeer 

Allah Muhammad Male CHW (Code 1869) has requested an emergency leave because of his 

father's death from 6th to 9th Feb 2025. 

  

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:00 AM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; SIBGHAT ULLAH <ullahsibghat720@gmail.com> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat 
<ahmednisa@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Emergency leave  

  

Dear Dr Zarghoona,  

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:38:28 PM 
To: SIBGHAT ULLAH <ullahsibghat720@gmail.com>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat 
<ahmednisa@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Emergency leave  

  

Dear Dr Abdullah,  

 

emergency leave is forwarded to you for further approval.  

 

Regards 

 

Dr Zarghoona Kakar  

 

DSO pishin  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: SIBGHAT ULLAH <ullahsibghat720@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 7:02:41 PM 
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To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat 
<ahmednisa@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Emergency leave  

  

Respected Mam  

 

  I hope this email will get you well.   Allah Muhammad Male CHW (Code 1869) has requested 

an emergency leave because of his father's death.   I have arranged coverage for his 

responsibilities during his absence. 

 

 

  Your immediate attention has been appreciated on this matter. 

 

 

  Good wishes, 

 

  Sibghat khan 

 

  UCPO Bagh. 

 

  03340261923. 
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